
Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation
Name Steve Harrison
Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer
Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team
Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA
Email Address s.harrison2@manchester.gov.uk
Telephone Number 0161 234 1220

Premise Details
Application Ref No REF 636471
Name of Premises Bar 8
Address Unit 1, Castle Quay, Manchester, M15 4NJ

Representation

The Licensing and Out Of Hours Team have assessed the likely impact of the
grant of this application, taking into account a number of factors, including the
nature of the area, the close proximity of residents and a local radio station
situated next to the premises. The outside area is very close to the canal
basin and risks to people around water have also been considered. As a
result of this assessment the Licensing and Out Of Hours Team have
concerns that the grant of this application in its present format, is likely to lead
to the licensing objectives of Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and
the Prevention of Harm to Children objectives being undermined.

To ensure the prevention of public nuisance objective is not breached I would
request that the gas bottles and other associated bar equipment is removed
inside the premises when the outside bar is not in operation.

In line with the current licence conditions regarding live and amplified music in
the outside area being limited to between the dates of 1st May and 31st

October, I would ask that the use of the outside bar is also restricted to these
dates. The close proximity of residents and a local radio station is the
overriding factor for this requirement to provide limited noise activity during
the winter months.

I would also like to have confirmation about how often the cleaning regime for
the outside area is going to be. The External Area Management Policy refers
to “regular cleaning” only and is not clear how often.

I would expect to see a glass collection policy and procedure in place to
minimise the build-up of glassware outside.

A letter of acknowledgement from the landowners, authorising the use of the
outside area for licensable activity should be provided by the applicant.

To minimise any risk to public safety I would like staff to be conversant with
water safety training procedures and the bar operators to participate in this
training.



To uphold the Protection of Children from Harm objective the Designated
Premises Supervisor will provide and document staff training in recognising
and dealing with proxy sales.

I would also like to see a Personal Licence Holder employed on the outside
bar during its operation. They will be fully conversant with the four licensing
objectives and take full responsibility for the outside space.

Should the applicant agree to modify his application to include these
conditions I would have no objection to the granting of this application.

Recommendation: Approve with Conditions (Outlined Above)



>
Date: Sun, 21 Jul 2019 at 11:32
Subject: Bar 8 - Reference 234206/JC1
To: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk <premises.licensing@manchester.gov.u
k>

I refer to the above noted licence application.

I would appreciate it if you would take the following points into consideration with regards to Hits Radio, Castle
Quay, Manchester:

1) Any external bar or external structure should not block access from the side of building for our clients,
guests or staff members.

2) Any external structure should not block or impede the view from the two windows / door at Hits Radio.

3) Any external structure should not block access to or foul our fresh air vents.

4) Any external structure should not block the windows / doors should we decide to open them out as Patio
doors or change them to fire doors.

5) Any internal modifications would not affect Hits Radio fire route to that side of the building.

6) Any internal modifications would not affect Hits Radio access to electrical, ventilation and air conditioning
pipework at the rear of Bar8 (all should remain easily accessible and not boxed in).

Regards






















































